LOOKING

FORWARD

It is time to look forward as a state — to set ambitious
goals and develop innovative strategies that will bring

us closer to our shared vision. It is also time to ask
whether or not our actions and investments are achieving

measurable progress and whether we can do better.

State investments are succeeding in areas such as
employing highly-qualified teachers and increasing
health care coverage for children. These efforts should
continue. We also need to make progress in other areas
such as preparing children for kindergarten, improving
access to mental health care, and building pathways out

of poverty.

The Progress Index establishes a values-driven framework
in order to remind us that the interests of all Washing-
tonians overlap and intersect, that we have significant
challenges, and that we can make real improvements
when we work together. Realizing this shared vision

for Washington State will require a new and innovative
approach to state budgeting and advocacy. The current
model of disparate and diverse interests working to
secure funding for narrow issues limits our ability to

successfully focus on comprehensive investments.

Success will also require ongoing assessment of our
strategies and analysis of their results. Looking ahead, a
key role of the Progress Index will be providing accurate

and accessible research on the state budget, economic

and social trends, and the outcomes of our investments.
By building measurement tools on a framework of
shared values, this work will provide us with the ability
to track our progress over time and determine if we are

moving in the right direction.

We all benefit if there truly is education and opportunity
for all, thriving communities to sustain our work

and social lives, good human health and a clean, safe
environment, and the ability for everyone in the state to

meet their basic needs.

Now the hard work begins to foster a dialogue, work

collectively for change and focus on moving closer to a

state that reflects our shared values.

40 ‘ WASHINGTON STATE BUDGET & POLICY CENTER



SOURCES

Education and Opportunity

Figure 1.A: League of Education Voters™ analysis of Head Start and
ECEAP data.

Figure 1.B: Washington State Report Card, Office of
Superintendant of Public Instruction, http://reportcard.
ospi.k12.wa.us/.

Figure 1.C: Washington State Senate Ways & Means Committee,
2008 Citizen’s Guide to the K-12 Finance. htep://
www.leg.wa.gov/documents/Senate/SCS/\WM/
SwmWebsite/Publications/BudgetGuides/2008/
K12Guide2008FINAL.pdf.

Figure 1.D: Washington State Board for Community and
Technical Colleges Annual Enrollment Reports, http://
www.sbctc.cte.edu/college/_d-annenrollreps.aspx.

Figure 1.E: National Center for Education Statistics, Descriptive
Summary of 1995-96 Beginning Postsecondary
Students: Six Years Later. http://nces.ed.gov/
pubs2003/2003151.pdf

1. Washington Learns Final Report, (www.washingtonlearns.
wa.gov).

2. Preschool for All: Investing in a Productive and Just Society,
A Statement by the Research and Policy Committee of the
Committee for Economic Development. February, 2002.

3. Committee for Economic Development, Preschool for All:
Investing in a Productive and Just Society (Rutgers, NJ:
National Institute for Early Education Research, 2008).

4. Helmich, Edith, The Effectiveness of Preschool for Children
from Low-Income Families: A Review of the Literature
(Springfield, IL: Illinois State Board of Education, 1985).

5.  Children’s Alliance, Child Facts: Early Learning in
Washington, from the Washington State Child Care Resource
and Referral Network, 2005.

6. Jackie Bezos and Kim Ackerley Cleworth, Board members of
Washington Thrive by Five, opinion editorial in The Seattle
Times, Jan. 4, 2007.

7. National Board for Teaching Standards, Dec. 2007.

8. Role of Pre-College (Developmental and Remedial) Education
for Recent High School Graduates Attending Washington
Community and Technical Colleges, State Board for
Community and Technical Colleges, December 2007.

9. Partnership for Learning, Math and Science Matter, htep://
www.partnership4learning.org/reform/math_science.

10. Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board,
Employer Needs and Practices Survey — 2008.

11. Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board,
High Skills, High Wages: Annual Progress Report to
the Legislature, http://www.wtb.wa.gov/Documents/
HSHWAnnualReport-2007.pdf.

12. State Board for Community and Technical Colleges. http://
www.sbctc.cte.edu/college/s_opportunitygrants.aspx

13. Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board,
High Skills, High Wages: Annual Progress Report to
the Legislature, http://www.wtb.wa.gov/Documents/
HSHWAnnualReport-2007.pdf.

14. The Education Trust, Education Watch Washington, Key
Education Facts and Figures Fall 2006.

15. National Center for Education Statistics, Descriptive
Summary of 1995-96 Beginning Postsecondary Students: Six
Years Later. http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2003/2003151.pdf

Thriving Communities

Figure 2.A: U.S. Department of Agriculture, National REsources
Inventory, http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/
NRI/2003/nri03landuse-mrb.heml.

Figure 2.B: Aos, S. (2004). Family Integrated Transitions Program
for Juvenile Offenders: Outcome Evaluation and
Benefit-Cost Analysis. Olympia: Washington State
Institute for Public Policy.

Figure 2.C: Department of Revenue, Tax Expenditures
2008, http://dor.wa.gov/Content/AboutUs/
StatisticsAndReports/2008/Tax_Exemptions_2008/
Default.aspx.

16. Washington Wildlife and Recreation Coalition, http://www.
wildliferecreation.org.

17. USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service, The Pride of
Washington State 2007. http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_
by_State/Washington/Publications/wabro.pdf

18. Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration, http://www1.dshs.
wa.gov/jra/facts/.

19. Teplin, L., Abram, K., McClelland, G., Dulcan, M.,
& Mericle, A. (2002). Psychiatric disorders in youth in
juvenile detention. Archives of General Psychiatry, 59 (12),
1133-1143.

PROGRESS INDEX 41



SOURCES

20. See, for example: D. G. Stewart & E. W. Trupin (2003)
“Clinical utility and policy implications of a statewide mental
health screening process for juvenile offenders.” Psychiatric
Services 54: 377-382; and E.W. Trupin, D. Stewart, & A.
Turner (2004) “Community transitions of juvenile mentally ill
offenders.” Behavioral Sciences and the Law 22:559-610.

21. Pew Center on the States, Grading the States 2008,
http://www.pewcenteronthestates.org/uploadedFiles/
Washington%20-%20Governing%20article%202008.pdf.

22. Department of Revenue, Tax Expenditures 2008, http://
dor.wa.gov/Content/AboutUs/StatisticsAndReports/2008/
Tax_Exemptions_2008/Default.aspx.

Healthy People and Environment

Figure 3.A: Department of Health, The Burden of Asthma in
Washington State: Executive Summary, http://www.
doh.wa.gov/cth/asthma/publications/burden/impact-of-
asthma.pdf.

Figure 3.B: Braam Panel, Monitoring Report #5. October 1, 2008,
hetp://www.braampanel.org/MonRptOctO8AppIIL.pdf

Figure 4.C: Community Health Center Network of Washington
State, Vital Signs: The Role of Community Health
Centers in Washington State, http://www.chnwa.
org/PolicyAdvocacy/ResearchAndReports/2008%20
Vital%20Signs.pdf.

Figure 3.D: Budget & Policy Center analysis of Washington State
Population Survey microdata (http://www.ofm.wa.gov/
sps/default.asp).

Figure 3.E: Community Health Center Network of Washington
State analysis of Health Care Authority data.

Figure 3.F: Budget and Policy Center analysis of data from the
Medicaid Statistical Information System, heep://www.
cms.hhs.gov/MedicaidDataSourcesGenInfo/02_
MSISData.asp

23. Washington State Department of Health, Asthma Program,
hetp://www.doh.wa.gov/cfh/asthma/.

24. Puget Sound Clean Air Agency, History of the Washington
State Clean School Bus Program., http://www.pscleanair.org/
programs/dieselsolutions/buses/history.aspx

25. Drinking Water Quality,” The Health of Washington State,
2007, Washington State Department of Health, updated:
02/29/2008

26. See Friends of the Cedar River Watershed website (htep://
www.cedarriver.org/)

27. Drinking Water Quality,” The Health of Washington State,
2007, Washington State Department of Health, updated:
02/29/2008

28. Braam Oversight Panel, Results of 2008 Survey of Youth in
Foster Care, September 2008, http://www.braampanel.org/
survey_youth.asp.

29. Children’s Alliance.

30. Washington State Department of Health, Medical Home Key
Messages Fact Sheet, 2007.

31. Rimsza ME, Butler RJ, Johnson WG (2007). “Impact
of Medicaid disenrollment on health care use and cost”.
Pediatrics 119 (5): €1026-32.

32. Department of Social and Health Service, The Voices:
2006 Washington State Mental Health Resource & Needs
Assessment Study, http://publications.rda.dshs.wa.gov/1233/.

33. Ibid.
34. Budget and Policy Center analysis of data from the Medicaid
Statistical Information System, http://www.cms.hhs.gov/

MedicaidDataSourcesGenInfo/02_MSISData.asp

Economic Security

Figure 4.A: Employment Security Department, Voluntary
Quits 2006, www.esd.wa.gov/newsandinformation/
legresources/uistudies/vol-quits-2006.pdf

Figure 4.B: Budget and Policy Center analysis of the American
Community Survey.

35. Pew Research Center, Fewer Mothers Prefer Full-Time Work,
http://pewresearch.org/pubs/536/working-women.

36. National Compensation Survey
37. Ibid.

38. National Employment Law Project. Changing Workforce,
Changing Economy, http://www.aecf.org/upload/
PublicationFiles/FE3675K457.pdf.

39. Source: Culhane, David. “Public Service Reductions
Associated with Placement of Homeless Persons with Severe
Mental Illness in Supportive Housing,” Housing Policy
Debates, Volume 13, Issue 1, 2002, pages 107-163.

40. Urban Institute, Welfare Rules Databook: State TANF Policies
as of July 2006, http://www.urban.org/publications/411686.
heml.

42 WASHINGTON STATE BUDGET & POLICY CENTER



WASHINGTON STATE

BUDGET

&POLICY
CENTER

TEL
FAX



